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May 24, 2001

Mr. John Godden

A BLIARTUENT OF PAOFESSIONAL
General Manager INGINECANG CONSILTANTE, PA
Echeion Industries, inc. T ———————

705-2 E. Bidwell Streer, Ste. 255
Folsom, California 85630

Re: RejuvaSeal Perfarmance at
Mid:Coatinent Airport Wichita, Kansas

Dear Mr. Godden:

In 1998, the General Aviation Apron at Mid-Continent Airkkrt Wichita, Kansas was
sealed as part of routine maintenance on 7 year old Asphalt w ejuvaSeal. | was Project
Engineer for this project. The Apron Project covered approximaldly 100,000 sy with more
than 15 Tenant locations. These Ten
in service. The ease of applicd
management skills of Echelon In
and efficiently with minimal disru

I' recently_canducted a tour of the Apron and the Asphalt Surface is still in excellent
conditigh?” The surface has only very small areas of minor fuel damage and there are no
areas ere the pavement surface fines are deteriorating. In short, the RejuvaSeal has
perfor as cified and still has many years of service life.

I would not hesitate to recommend the use of RejuvaSeal for maintehance of Asphalt
Pavements if a representative of Echelon Industries states that the product would be cost
effective.

Sincerely
Professional Engineering Consultants, P, A.

Gregg K. Greenwood, P.E.
Allied Laboratories Department Manager
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